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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

$ 3 REGION 4
am A SAM NUNN
D g ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
&1 FORSYTH STREET
ATLANTA GBORGIA 303058960
EEB 16 2011
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESNTED

Mr, Klaas Armster

President

Armsier Reclaimed Lumber Company
P.G. Box347

Cruiliford, Connecticut

SUBIECT:  Armsier Reclaimed Lumber Company
Consent Agreement and Final Order
Docket No. EPCRA-D4-2011-2018(b)

Dear Mr, Armster;

Enclosed please find an exccuted copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order
{CAFQ) that rescives the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986
{EPCRA) matter {Docket No., FPCRA-04-201 1-2018(b}) involving Armster Reclaimed Lumber
Company. The CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 C F R, Pant
22 and became effective on the date of the filing.

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the “Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrants’ Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.” This document puts vou on
notice of your potential duty (o disclose to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any
envirommental enforcoment actions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). If
vou have any gquestions with regards to the SEC™s environmental disclosure requirements, you
may refer to the contact phene number at the bottom of the SEC Notice,

If you have any questions, please call Mr. Jyoti Bhushan at (404} 562-9182,
Sincerely,

Caron B. Falconer, Chief
EPCRA Enforcement Section

Enclosuros
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 4

IN THE MATTER OF: ) I
3 Fo
Armgter Reclaimed Lumber ) Docket Number: FPCRA-04-2011-2018(b): - v
Company ) S
) L

Respondent, } o
3 - =
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER -

I Nature of the Aclion
1. ‘This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 325 of the Emergency

Planning and Communify Righi-to-Know Act {EPCRA}, 42 UKR.C. § 11045 and pursuant (o the
Consolidated Rudes of Practice Govorning Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, and the
Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Fermits (Consolidated Rules), codified at 40 CFR,
Part 22, Complatnant is the Directar of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division,
Region 4, United Sttes Environmental Protection Agency (FPA). Respondent is Armstier
Reclaimed Lumber Company.

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of setilement
pursuant t0 40 CF.R, § 22.18(b) and desire t0 resolve this matter and seitle the allegations
deseribed herein without a formal hearing. Thervelore, without the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issug in this matter, and in
accordance with 40 C TR, §§ 22.13{b) and 22.18(b}, this Consent Agreemnent and Final Order
{CAFO} will simaltansously commence and conclude this matter.

1. Preliminary Statements

3. The suthority to take action under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 US.C. § 11645, is
vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has defepatoed this authority
under CERCLA and under EPCRA o the Regional Administrasors by EPA Delegation 22-3-A,
dated May 11, 1994, The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated to the Director,
Adr, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, the guthority under EPCRA by FPA Region 4
DNelegation 22-3-A, dated November 8, 1994, Pursuant 1o these delegations, the Dircoior of the
Alr, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority to comimence an enforcemont
action as the Complainant in this matter.

4, Respondent, Armster Reclatmed Lumber Company, is incorporated in the State of
Connectivut.

5, Respondent is a "persan” as defined in Section 329(7) of EPCRA, 42 USB.C.
§ 11049(7).



b. Respondent was the operator of a "facility” as that term is defined by Section
329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 110494}, located at] 288 East Main Strect, Horse Cave,
k.entucky.

7. Respondent was an "owner or operator” of the facility as that term is defined by
Section 10120HA) of CERCLA, 42 U5.C. § 260120)A).

HI. EPA’s Allegations of Violations

Yiolations of Section 304(a) of EPCRA

8. Section 304(a) of EPCRA, 42 11.8.C. $11004(a} and the regulaticas found at
40 C.F.R. § 355, Subpart C, require the owner or operator of a facility at which hazardous
chemicals are produced, used or stored, to inmediately notify the State Emergency Response
Commission {SERC) and Local Fmergency Planning Committee (LEPC) when there has been a
refease of g CERCLA hazardous substance or an EFCRA exiremely hazardous substance in an
amount equal to or greater than the reportable guantity.

9. Respondent was the owner o operator of the facility during the relevant period,
described below.

10, Atall Smes relevant to this matter, the facility produced, uscd, or stored
"hazardous chemicals” as defined under Section 311(e) of EPUCRA, 42 UK.C. § 11021(¢) und
under 29 CUF.R. § 1910.1200(c).

11, Ashestos {CASRN 1332-21-4) is « CERCLA hazardous substance as that term is
defined by Section 101(14) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(14), with a reportable quantity (RQ) of
I pound, az specified in 40 CF. R, Part 302.4,

12, On Geiober 21, 2008, there was a release of ashestos above the RQ at the facility.

13, EPA alleges that Respondent violated the notification requirements of Section
304{a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 110044z}, by fuiling to immediatcly notify the SERC and LEPC
as soon as Respondent had knowledge of the releasc of asbestos in an amount equal to or greater
than the RQ at the facility referenced in paragraph 6, and is therefore subject to the assessment of
penaittes ander Section 325 of EPURA, 42 U.S.C. §11045,

Violations of Section 304(¢) of LPCRA

14, Section 304{c) of EPCRA, 42 U.8.C, §11004(c) and the regudations found at
40 C.FR. § 355, S8abpart C, require the owner or operator of a facility at which hazardous
chemicals arc produced, used or stored, 1o provide a written follow-up emerpency notice to the
SERC and LEPC when there has been a release of a CERCLA hazardous substance or an
EPCRA extremely hazardous substance in an amount equal (0 or greater than the RQ.



15, Respondent was the owner or operalor of the facility during the relovant perivd,
described below.

16, Atall times relovant to this matter, the facility produced, used, or stored
"hazardous chemicals” as defined under Sectivn 31 ey of EPCRA 42 US.C, § 11021{e) and
under 29 C.F.R, § {910.1200(c).

17.  Ashestos is an “exiremely hazardous substancc™ as that term (s defined by Scction
101(14y of EPCRA, 42 11.8.C. § 9601(14}, with a reportable quantity (RQ} of 1 pound, as
spectied in 40 CF.R. Part 302.4.

18, On Qctober 21, 2008, Respondent had a release of ashestos sbove the RQ at the
facility.

g Respondent violated the notification requirements of Seetion 304{¢) of HEPCRA,
42 UR.C, § 11004(c), by failing 1o provide a written follow-up emergency notice to the Local
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) when there had been a release of friable asbestos inan
amount equal to or greater than the RE) at Respondent’s Lucility, and is thercfore subiect to the
assessment of penaltics under Section 325 ol EPCRA, 42 US.C, §11045.

20, Pursuant to Section 325(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(b), and 40 CF R,
Part 19, EPA may assess a penalty of not more than $37,360 for each violation of Sections
204(a) and (¢} of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004{a)c). that cccurred on or after January 12, 2009,
Civil penalies under Section 323(h) of EPCRA, 42 US.C, § 1{043(b}, may be ussessed by
Administrative Order.

IV, Consent Agreement

21, Forthe purposes of this CAFQ, Respondent admits the jurisdictiona} allegations
set out above but neither admits nor derdes the factual allegations set out above,

22, Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and #s right 1o appea! the
proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement,

23, Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as
set farth in this CAFO.

24, Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFQ, it is in
sompliance with all requirements of FPCRA.

25, Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the allepations of violations contained
herein. This CAFQO shall not otherwise affect any Hability of Respondent to the United States
other than as expressed horein, Neither EPA nor Complatnant waives any right to bring an
cnforcement action against Respondent for violation of any foderal or stale statute, regulation or
pertiiit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or (o pursue criminal
enforcement.



26.  Complainant and Respondent agree to seitle thiy matter by thetr execution of this
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this maiter is in the public interest and that this
CAFO is consistend with the applicable requircments of EPCRA.

V. Final Order

27.  Respendent shalf pay a civil penalty of ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS (81,0003
for the EPCRA violations which shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this
CATFO.

28, Respondent shall pay the penaity by forwarding a cashier’s or certified check
payable to "Treasurer, United Stales of America,” to one of the tollowing addresses:

BY MAH, BY OVERNIGHT

U8, Enviromgnental Protection Agency (LS. Bank

Fines and Penalties Attention: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087
Cincinnatl Finance Center 1005 Convention Plaza

PO Box 979077 Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL

St. Louis, Missourt 83197-9000 St. Lowis, Missouri 63101

The check shall reference on its face the namie and the Docket Number of the CAFQ.

29 Atthe time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of each check, and
a writien stalement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFD, to the following
persons as the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk
LS. TPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S W,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Jyuti Bhushan

U.S. EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
61 Forsyth Sircet, 5. W.

Atlania, Georgia 30303

Saundi Wilson

U.8, EPA, Region 4

Cffice of Environmental Accountability
61 Forsyth Street, S W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

30. For the purposes of state and federal income taxes, Respondent shall not be
entitled, and agrees not to attompi, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made



pursuant to this CAFQ. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
coastitute a violation of this CAFQ.

31, Pursuant to 31 US.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinguent ¢laim. Interest will therefore bogin to aecrue on the eivil penalty from the clfective
date of this CAFQ if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the
rate established by the Secretary of Ircasury pursuant o 31 U.S.CL § 3717, A charge will be
assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing und handling costs and
attorney fees. In addition, a ponalty charge will be assessed on any portion of the debt that
remains delinqueni more than ninety (90} days after payment is due.

32, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fecs in this
matier.

33, This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns,

34, The following individual is authorized fo receive service for EPA in this
proceeding:

Caron B. Falconer

LS, EPA, Region 4

Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
61 Forsvth Street, S W,

Atlanta, Georyla 30303

{404) 362-8451

35, Each undersigned representative of the partics 1o this CAFQ certifies that he or

she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter intoe this CAFO and legally bind that
party 1o 1t

THIS SECTION IS INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK

th



¥1. Effective Datc
38, ‘The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFQ is filed with
the Regianal Hearing Clerk,
AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Armster Reclaimed Lumber Company

By @!ﬁ%_’ (Signaturey  Date: ‘!Z%'AI

Nairie: KLHS é{ gs‘f'c/ __{Typed or Printed}
Title: i‘ P{“{S { -{#&% \ {Typed or Printed)

LS. Enviropmcntul Protection Agency

Alr, Bosticldes & Toxies
Mangagement Division
Region 4

e
APPROVED AND SOORDERED this _ /& dayoef T2 £ . 2011

,L,_, 4. deAs

Susan B, Schub
Regional Judicial Qfficer




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the loregoing

e e AR ot et oA A ittt T ¥ 200 31

Docket No. EPCRA 04-2011-2018(h), on the parties listed below in the manner indicated:

Caron B, Falconer {Via EPAs internal mail)
1.8, EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pesticidas & Toxics Management Division

&1 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, GA 30303

Rubert Caplan {Vio FPA’s internal mail)
U8, BEPA, Region 4

Office of Environmental Accountability

61 Forgyth Strect

“Atlanta, GA 30303

Mr. Elaas Armster {Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested)
President

Armsier Reclaimed Tomber Compuny

P.O. Box 347

Guillford, CT 068437 L%(
Date: Q”/é’ ""// /

Patrivia A. Bullock, Regional Heuring Clerk
United States Environmental

Profociion Agency, Region 4

Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, S W.

Atlanta, GA 30303

{404) 562-9511
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